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m to Sunday Maxses; through the materially-progressive 3
iim of ﬂm inst fow decadcs, when ths parish's farmiands' D&
e and wore fnvaded by paved roads, big mduatrieul ‘

" Comatruction of the present ,
eduurch oefifice, which s of |
English architecture, was be
ml th 1874, It In this date ’

t & belng commemorated
in nexé Sunday's ceremonies. |

One year Water, on Rept. 15, !
1878, the church was dedicated
to fit, John the Evangelist by |
the fArst Ordinary of Rochester |
Diocese, Bhibop Rerusra J.
MoQuaid,

FIRST RESIDENT pastor of
8t John's Church waa the Rev. !
mderlck R. Rauber, appointed |

n 1376 The congregation hud;
pumhtad a Ridge Toad inn'
which had accomodated travolers |
journeying west. ‘The house was |
used &8 a parsonage untll 1883

THe Rev, Mathias Hargather'
was appointed to succeed Father’
Rauber tn 1680, Father Har |

gather undertook erectlon of.
the presént rectory, a large.
house on Ridge Noad next to the|
church, which was completed in
1884,

A TRANBOCEAN shipwreck
{s Involved in the atory of the
heils at 8t John's, which were
donated in 1886 by Adam Vom !
mar,

Volkmar, emrouts to the
Uniled Biates (rom Kurope,
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Degus and Grapensteter

CONTRACTORS

We Men, Nitd amd Decorate your lifatime home
009 M ﬂmhn oF This Pareh

Bulilders

Glenwoed 63125-)

ORDER YOUR THANKSGIVING OR
CHRISTMAS TURKEY NOW

cellenay
Evangelist’s Schoo! In Oreece,
\

the ship. In sn act of grat)
tude for the wpeclsl fuvor, he
purchased the 80.yearald bells
of the Monroe County Court
house and donasted them to the
chureh, .

Father Hargather. who was ap-
pointed In "1BBR to {found 8t

Catholle education In Rochester Docese tak
Bishop Kearney will Iay the wrm-r;

Francis Xavier Church In Roeh.’

eator,
by the Rov 51 D. Mussmacher.
It was during Father Mussmach
er's two.year pastorate that part
of the present old achobl. which
alan wan ked 1o house the Sk

ters teaching In the xchool, was
i eroeted at a cost of $2.600
IN 1800 the Rev Hutwrt |

Straten auceeeded Father Musa
macher ax paator  Father Strat.
con served for four years, being
sutceeded by the Rev. Jacod P,

1804 to 1001

Appoluted pastor in 1901 was
the Rev. John F. Boppel, Iater
Chnacellor of the Dlctese.
During his elght years at A,
Johin's the pmrlsh  debt waa
cleared. Ons of the meana of
lnicomes wers two long rows of
sheda (only recently torn
down) which kept some 20
teams of hiorsea out of inclem.
ent  wosther during church
servicea., Team owners at one
time were charged 85 monthly
for the rentals,

The Rev George W Fkckl fol
lowed Father Boppel as pastor of

"the Greece church In 1909, Dur
ing the pastornle of
- Erkl

Father
Monslgnor
Andrew’s
the front

who now |is
Eckl, pastor of 8t
Church, Rochester

_part of the old schoal, atill serv

ing parish puptls, was construct
rd  Father Kokl left in 1814 10
become pastor of 8t Andrew’s

FOR THE NEXT 21 years
from 1914 to 1933 the Rev
Sehastian B Englerth waa in
charge” of St John'a Church
During these decades the parish
population made rapld increases,
wth many persons bullding
homen In the area. So varled be
came the activitice of the lUttie
parish  that an- assistant pastor
waa named He was the Rev
Willam Lammers, scho served

(Conlinued on Page 9)
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St. Joseph Nuns
Conduct School

Nine Sisters of St. Joseph and
one lay teacher conduct 8§t John
the Evangelist's School on Ridge
Rond tn Greece

Sister Mary Angelica is school
principal  Other nuns are Sister
Willam  Tageph  Rister  Mary
Celeata, Sister Mary Bastlia
Ryster  Mary  Mercedes.  Siatler
Rose Cecelin. Sister Mary Philip.
Rister Anne Helene and Stster
Joseph Michelle  Miss Marton
W-is ls lho lay teacher
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was succteded an pastor.
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remony Commemorates 75th Year Of St.

By AHTHUR. P. FARREN

-‘?ch&m by a congregation of 20 familles of a historie
ik Wﬁgb tgwérn fgatha first building erccled in the
uzuntad At, John the Fvangellst par-
the cloxe of the Civil War,
(W. 20, 1949, wvearly 400 fam:ies in the

Continually Increasing pupi!
registration made neceksary the
construction of the new $)100.000
addition to Kt John the Evan
gelist's  School. Greece, which
will be dedlcated Sunday by His
Excellency Bishop Kearney

Bishop Kearney wiill lay the
carnerstone of the new hullding
whieh was pul in use n Sep
tember

Of freproof consliuction, con

taining an suditorium and four
classrooma, it s bulit In the
rear of the present small wood

Staub.  Father Staub, who later:frame school froni.ng Ridge
was pastor of Holy Redeemer Hoad
'Chureh, flochester, sorved from It is bul haif of a (wmpietr

achool which has been provided
tor In future planning. with the

present old buliding to be re
placed with a new one
8t. John's first achool was

opened In the church basement

~itn 1883, during the pastorate af

‘the

Rev. Michael Hargather
There were 34 pupils. taught by
! Father Hargather and lay teach
ern -

Threq years later the Siatera
of St. Joseph came 1o the parish.
during the pastorate of the Rev
M D Mussmacher At thal
time a school and convent com
bined was erecled at a coat of
$£2 600

While the Rev (ieorge W
Eckl war pastor (191919141 the
present front part of the school
was constructed The school was

Fr. Baier Marked
Jubilee Twice

The Rexn John 1 Bawer I'h R
pastor of St John the Frvan
gelists Church Greece. which

will mark a 7Sth anniversary on
Sunday. had the distinction of
a double celebration in 1937 on
the occasion of his 25th annmiver
sary of ordination

Father Baier celebrated | ibiiee
Masses in the adjoining parishes
of & Johns Chueh and tn St
Fheodore 8 Chureh Spencerport
Road. Gates

Father Baler founded St The
odore’s parish in 1924  In 1833
he was appointed pastor of St
John's In Greece, and at the
same time remalned as pastor
of St Theodore's until the fol
lowing year, when the Rev Ras
mond J. Fpping was named to
succeed him

Thus it was that Father Rater
ceiehrated a silver fublice Masa
In his new parish of St John &
and 1hen went 1o the partsh
which he had founded and hea-l
eded for 12 years for a second

JJubilee Mass

- attended

Born In 1886 in Rochester he
Holy Family School.
St. Andrew’s Semlnary and St
Bernard's Seminary He was
ovdained June 8 1912 by Rishop
Thomas F  Hickey e served
for 12 years as assistant at Hoh
Family Church before belng ap
pointed to St. Theodore's

Father Baier was onhe of a
tamily of three boys and five
girls. A younger brother, the
Rev. David Baxier. O.FM., s
head of the Francizcan House
of Studies at Catholic Uriversity,
Wumngton. D C.

.nothar step forward on Runday when His Ex.
one of the new 800,000 addition to 8t.
Part of the old Irsme school stiil being used ta shown st right.

Increased Enroliment Brings
Necessity for Larger School

FARRELL BROTHERS
Colonial Funeral Home
® A) Mamerial Bridge
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John the

again enlarged in 1938 when the
Sisters were moved to the new
convent on adjoining property.
Nearly 400 pupils are now reg
istered in the kindergarten and
elght grades
Part of the fund tuward con

siruction of the new schoo! way
obtained two years ago through
the sponsorship of the parish
Holy Name  Soctety Actively
nsslsting were members of the
Hosary Soctely -

han been Mt
Munday nearly

400 familiea of the

John the Evangeliat's ( hurch, sit usnted just east of the (ereece Town Hall
Rocheater suburban pariab will
year of the church bullding, when His Exceilency Bishop Kearmey will preside and preach st

‘Jol“m s C lnzrch Bmldmgln Greece

Famiilar to thoussnds who have traveied Ridge Hoad West In Greece during the lut 78 years

Om

commirriorate the 15t

a Jublire Masa

REV. JOHN J BAIER
Pastor

Priests and Parishioners of St. John the Evangel-
Ist's Church take the octcasion of this jubilee
celebration to express their sincere gratitude to
oll those who have tontributed so generously to
the continued support of the parish.

We ask that everyone remember in their prayers
the sturdy pioneers of the parish, whose zealous
efforts and perseverance hote left us today's
loghc‘cy' of a successful and growing thurch and
ichool.

Wright and Alexander Co.

Heoting and Plumbing Contzactors

75th ANNIVERSARY

JT. JOHN THE EVANGELIST CHURCH
GPEECE, N. Y.

WILL BE CELEBRATED SUNDAY, NOVEMBER Zﬂth

HIS EXCELLENCY BISHOP KEARNEY
Presiding

AN NIVERSARY PROEDAM

JUBILEE MASS --

PROCESSION FROM THE RECTORY TO THE CHURCH

HIS EXCELLENCY BISHOP KEARNEY

. PRESIDING

REV. DANIEL McGARTHY

CELEBRANT
SERMON BY HIS EXCELLENCY BISHOP KEARNEY

DEDICATION OF NEW SCHOOL

CORNERSTONE LAYING BY
HIS EXCELLENCY BISHOP KEARNEY

IN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We have recognized the vital need in the lives
of our children for religious education, ond
have shouldered o large debt to erect modemn
classrooms for them.
- are carrying out the tradition of Mother Church
—1+o prepare our children for service to God
as well as country.

We ask God's continued blessings on priests
ond people in the years to come, that they
may continve to serve well their Crector and
the community.

This space has been sponsored by the following firms:

00 A. M.

21 Otsege BAker 5656

Dwyer Electric Co.
GEn. 0362

Frank G. Maggio

and Bros., Inc.
Ganeral Building Contractors

GLen, 536

REV. DANIEL McCARTHY
Assistant Pastor

In this underiaking we

Barr and Creelman
- 'lu!!lbl and Heating

10 Exchange St. llker 5405

Haubner and Stallknecht

Funeral Directors

028 Jay St.  GEmesee 0300

Frank M. Quinlan

Architect

8 Exchn;o St LOcusi 4384

~

2576 Ridge Rd, W, ELew, 1830

Buckman’s Dairy
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